

**BELLA VISTA VILLAGE PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION**

**VALLEY TASK FORCE**

**August 14, 2017 9:00 A.M.**

**BELLA VISTA COUNTRY CLUB**

**COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT:** Tom Judson, Keith Ihms, Jim Abrahamson, and David Whelchel.

**COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT:** Ron Stratton and Mike Taggart

**OTHERS PRESENT:** N/A

**MINUTES**

Mr. Judson stated that he had been in contact with Ryan Castor of Burns McDonnell, and that Ryan had been very helpful in reconciling the scope of work that the POA had put together and the scope of work that the City of Bella Vista had put together. The Committee reviewed the scope of work in detail and finalized the scope. The Committee also determined that they would recommend at the Board meeting on August 17<sup>th</sup> the funding of the H&H Study, with Burns McDonnell to do the work.

The meeting concluded at 10:00 A.M.